SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

Ul

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AGENDA
Monday, April 11, 2016
District Office Professional Development Center — 6:30 PM

1. Approval of Agenda
II. Approval of Minutes
III. Approval of Vouchers
IV. Public Comment
V. Student Council Report
VI Staff Recognition
VII. Building/Department Updates
VIII. Update on Board Listening Sessions
IX. Update on FACT Meetings — Shelly Crull-Hanke
Human Resources Committee Report — Betsy Lubke
Status of Long-Term Care Plan
Update on Health Insurance Direct Bill Retirees

Discussion on Benefits Advisory Group Meeting (4/7/16)
Discussion and Possible Approval of Support Staff Wages

Sowp X

XI. Human Resources Committee/Benefits Advisory Group Report — Betsy Lubke

Teacher and Support Staff Handbook Update

Status of Long-Term Care Plan

Comparison of Point of Service (POS) and Health Maintenance Organization (HIMO) Plans
Biometric Testing

Cadillac Tax and Affordable Care Act (ACA) Updates

moow»

XII. Discussion and Possible Approval of Open Enrollment Alternative Applications
XIII. Discussion and Possible Approval of Plunkett Raysich Architects, LLP (PRA) Contract Addendum
XIV. Discussion and Possible Approval of Procedure to Fill Vacant Board Seat

XV. Miscellaneous

A. Staffin g This meeting noticfc may be supplemen_ted in order
. . to comply with Wisconsin’s open meetings law. If

B. Gifts and Donations this notice is supplemented, the final notice will be

C. Meeting Dates posted and provided to the media no later than 24

hours prior to this meeting or no later than 2 hours
prior to the meeting, in the event of an emergency.




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 14, 2016
District Office

Board President, Jon Cruzan, called the meeting to order at 6:39 p.m. Board members present: Bob Cullen, Betsy Lubke,
Tom Westrick, Janet Green, and Shelly Crull-Hanke. Present via telephone conference: Rob Roy. Student
representatives present: Marci Mitchell-Hallett.

L

II.

IIL

Iv.

VI

VIL

VIIL

XL

Approval of Agenda

A motion was made by Bob Cullen and seconded by Tom Westrick to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried.

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded by Janet Green to approve the minutes for the regular meeting
held on February 22, 2016 as presented. Motion carried.

Approval of Vouchers

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Betsy Lubke to approve Bank of Milton vouchers totaling
$981,998.71 representing Funds 10, 20, 50, 80, and 90. Motion carried.

Public Comment

Student Council Report

Building/Department Announcements

Update on Board Listening Sessions

MRec Update — Lance Knudsen

Youth Options — Jeremy Bilhorn

Discussion and Possible Approval of High School Extended Field Trip Request — Jeremy Bilhorn

A motion was made by Bob Cullen and seconded by Rob Roy to approve the high school extended field trip
request as presented. Motion carried.

Discussion and Possible Approval of Resolution Authorizing the Acquisition of Equipment, the Execution and
Delivery of a Lease Purchase Agreement and Related Instruments Providing for the Acquisition of Such
Equipment, and Determining Other Matters in Connection Therewith (Apple Lease)

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Rob Roy to approve a resolution authorizing the
acquisition of equipment, the execution and delivery of a lease purchase agreement and related instruments
providing for the acquisition of such equipment, and determining other matters in connection therewith.
(Apple Lease) Motion carried.



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 14, 2016

Page 2

XIL

XIIT.

XIV.

XV,

XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

Human Resources Committee Report — Betsy Lubke

A. Discussion on Long-Term and Short-Term Disability Coverage
B. Discussion on Long-Term Care Coverage

C. Discussion on Teacher Compensation Model

D. Discussion on One-Year Teaching Positions

School District of Milton Strategic Plan Update — Skill Development and College & Career Readiness
Strategic Planning Committee Report — Betsy Lubke

A. Update on Plan Design for Parking and Traffic Flow at East Elementary
B. Discussion on Scope of Facilities Advisory Community Team (FACT)

Discussion and Possible Approval of the Facilities Advisory Community Team (FACT)

A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded by Bob Cullen to approve 22 self-selected members to the
Facilities Advisory Community Team (FACT) as presented. Roll call vote was requested. Tom Westrick (yes),
Betsy Lubke (yes), Shelly Crull-Hanke (yes), Bob Cullen (yes), Rob Roy (yes), Jon Cruzan (yes) and Janet Green
(no). Motion carried 6-1.

A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded by Shelly Crull-Hanke to appoint Barry Brandt and Lesley
Hammer as co-chairpersons to the Facilities Advisory Community Team (FACT). Motion carried 6-1 with Janet
Green voting against.

Curriculum Committee Report — Betsy Lubke

A. Discussion and Possible Approval of a Cooperative Agreement for Girls’ Hockey Program (Rock County
Fury) for the 2016-17 and 2017-18 School Years

A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded by Bob Cullen to approve a cooperative agreement for
girls” hockey program (Rock County Fury) for the 2016-17 and 2017-18 school years as presented.
Motion carried.

Discussion and Approval of Open Enrollment Alternative Applications

A motion was made by Janet Green and seconded by Rob Roy to approve the open enrollment alternative
applications as presented. Motion carried.

Miscellaneous
A. Staffing
A motion was made by Betsy Lubke and seconded by Janet Green to approve the staffing report as presented;

including a contract for Sarah Warren; the resignations of Jennifer Quade, Beth Kauppila and Kristin Weitzel;
and the retirements of Mary C. Fernan and Mildred Janisch. Motion carried.



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 14, 2016

Page 3

B. Gifts & Donations

A motion was made by Rob Roy and seconded by Janet Green to accept the following gifts and donations

with gratitude:
Consolidated School P.LE.
Milton East Parents” Group
Milton East Parents’ Group
Milton East Parents’ Group
Milton East Parents’ Group
P.AW.S.
P.AW.S.
Edward Combs
Lauren Metcalf
Sara Farnsworth
Kerya Jewett
Sheila Stoikes
Melissa & Paul VandenHeuvel
Linda & Syl Groeschl
Cross Country 2016 Seniors
Chuck Jackson (Handy Art/Rock Paint)
TOTAL

Motion carried.

$316.45
$1,281.00
$1,800.00
$1,662.08
$933.42
$599.00
$416.39
$250.00
$100.00
$50.00
$100.00
$20.00
$50.00
$270.00
$80.00
$2.500.00

$10,428.34

Field Trip & Bus

Kindergarten Field Trip & Bus

3™ Grade Field Trip & Bus
Projectors

Carpets for Kindergarten Classrooms
Field Trip Admission

Music Class — Recorders

MHS Discovering Democracy Trip
MHS Discovering Democracy Trip
MHS Discovering Democracy Trip
MHS Discovering Democracy Trip
Prom 2016

MHS Track Tent

MHS Track Tent

MHS Track Tent

MSD and Badger Conference Art Show



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 14, 2016
Page 4

C. Meeting Dates

Mar. 16, 2016 Listening Session 4:30 pm.  Culver’s in Newville
Mar. 16, 2016 FACT Meeting 6:00 pm.  Milton High School

Mar. 29, 2016 Listening Session 6:00 pm.  Milton House

Mar. 30, 2016 FACT Meeting 6:00 pm.  Milton High School

Apr. 1,2016 Human Resources Committee Meeting 1:00 p.m.  District Office

Apr. 6,2016 Special Board Meeting 6:00 p.m.  District Office

Apr. 7,2016 HR Committee/Benefits Advisory Group 4:30 pm.  District Office-PDC

Apr. 11, 2016 School Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.  District Office-PDC

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Janet Green to adjourn the meeting at 8:35 p.m.
Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved April 11, 2016

Jon Cruzan
Board President



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 6, 2016
District Office

Board President, Jon Cruzan, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members present: Betsy
Lubke, Rob Roy, Shelly Crull-Hanke, Tom Westrick and Bob Cullen. Absent: Janet Green.

Board President, Jon Cruzan, announced the resignation of Janet Green, effective April 6, 2016.

L

IL

I

Approval of Agenda

A motion was made by Rob Roy and seconded by Shelly Crull-Hanke to approve the agenda as
presented. Motion carried.

Board Inservice: Board Member Roles and Responsibilities — Attorney Shana R. Lewis
Contemplated Executive Session Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85 (1) (f)

A motion was made by Rob Roy and seconded by Betsy Lubke to go into executive session to
discuss the financial, medical, social or personal histories of local public officials, including
compliance with policy and law, which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial
adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories. Polled vote: Shelly
Crull-Hanke (yes), Tom Westrick (yes), Betsy Lubke (yes), Bob Cullen (yes), Rob Roy (yes) and
Jon Cruzan (yes). Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made by Bob Cullen and seconded by Rob Roy to adjourn the meeting at 8:35 p.m.
Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved April 11, 2016

Jon Cruzan
Board President



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON

School District of Milton
Opportumty - Adfievement
Commumty

PRESENTED BY:

Allen J, Jaeger, CEBS
Senior Vice President,
Senior Benefits Consultant

g: Associated

Assoclated Financial Group
Empicyss Benefts. insurance HR Solutions.

AGENDA

1. TEACHER AND SUPPORT STAFF HANDBOOK UPDATE
2. COMMITTEE PURPOSE / BACKGROUND SUMMARY
* UPDATED PRESENTATION FROM COMMITTEE THAT INCLUDES

A. ACA (CADILLAC TAX | AFFORDABILITY / ETC)
B. PEER COMPARISONS
€. HMO OBSERVATIONS

D. WELLNESS / BIOMETRIC OBSERVATIONS

4, NEXT STEPS FOR CONSIDERATION

* BIOMETRIC EDUCATION / COMPARISONS

* WEALTC REPRESENTATIVE CONSIDERATION

HEALTHCARE REFORM

_ National Law
‘March 23,2010
» Improve access
= Stabilize cost
'+ Reform insurance products

Core component: Mandated coverage

. P
Copyrt 7974 by Assccizted Fravcis g, LT A:

4/8/2016

HEALTHCARE REFORM:
HOW WILL IT AFFECT YOU?

01/01/2014
Healthcare exchanges

— Individual will be required to have
insurance or pay penalty

— No pre-existing conditions
~ National benefit design mandates

- Significant increase in medical
access

(Corpe 2014 by Assacates Fravoal Grop, LG -4

HEALTHCARE REFORM:
HOW WILL IT AFFECT YOU?

01/01/2014 continued...

Health insurance exchanges

— Online marketplace for purchasing
individual and small group policies

Premium subsidy for middle class

individuals unless affordable coverage

available through employer

— Household income between 100%-
400% of federal poverly level

Employer mandate to provide coverage

for employees who work 30 or more

hours per week or pay a penalty.

Comriont 3014 by Asvociaind Fraral Grae, LG 4

40 ITEM HEALTHCARE REFORM AUDIT WE REVIEWED

= #34: Play or Pay

Under “play or pay,” employers with 50 or more full-time employees are potentially subject

to two different monetary penalties based on the health insurance coverage they offer to

their full-ime employees. For purposes of the "play or pay” penalty, a full-ine employee is
defined as an employee who works an average of 30 hours per week. There is a “lock-
back/stability period” calculation to determine if an employee is deemed full-time.

— An “affordability” penalty ($3,000) if you provide "minimum essential coverage” to

ially all ful-time l but that coverage is deemed unaffordable (cost of
single coverage is more than 9.5% of househokd/employee income on lowest cost plan)
1o a particular employee who then receives a premium subsidy through a health
insurance exchange.

— A"no coverage” penalty (52,000 fimes total number of full-time employees reduced by
30) if you fail to provide “minimum essential coverage” to substantially (% of FTEs) all
fulHime employees.

#38 Cadillac Tax

District Specific Impact. Cadillac tax - A penalty tax of 40% of the premium will be

charged te the insurance company, TPA or employer when the annual premium is over

$10,200 for individuals or $27,500 for families (indexed for inflation). Please see Excise

Tax Calculator.

Pleass nole that Ihis is a summary of the Healthcare Rsform legislation and subject to

changs as guidance is issued!

Coprrt 314 oy Asscsaied Frarcal Grom, LS &,




ANNUAL HEALTHCARE COST INCREASES
NATIONAL AVERAGES 2006-2016

& 'n.“'"L

k4
o
& Marcer O Hewitt P

Source: Mercer Health and Benefits LLC
‘Source: Hewitt Heaith Value Initiative™

Copyright 291 by Acsecatad Pt Granp, LUE

4/8/2016

HEALTHCARE REFORM: AFFORDABILITY
WITHOUT CASH IN LIEU CONSIDERATION

nrr st Rarghnwes Vbsnihby Kapeees Toe Bermas | evef of Comprage or Hovtee

Nores:
bar v o el It eqeal ¢ xceed Wod income.

3 Conrn

3) Conerage thuti W2 lncsaie idincome s taken ints weoust

Copyroht 916 oy Aseocated Frarcd Graw, LT

Milton School District

[HEALTHCARE REFORM TAX SUMMARY

[Prepared by: Al Jacger DuteProparsd: DSOS

Healthcare Reform Taxes

$250.000
$200.000
s120.000 - 8 ACA Reinturancs Fea
= Risk Adjurtment Administration Fee
s100.000 B ACA insurer Fea
& Patient Centersd Qutcomes Aesearch Fao
$30.00
o m——
ELE 2004 2018 2016 201
Item Tax
FE| o]
ACA Insurer Fes
sk Ad] inistrati
ACA

Taml

HEALTHCARE REFORM:
HOW WILL IT AFFECT YOU?

Delayed to 01101/2939_ -

— i

Syt 1911 vy Asaccates Fransa Gras, LG

Milton School District

[Healthcare Reform Cost Comparison Study
[Retaining Group Health Plan vs. Disbanding Group Health Plan
brepured by: Al Jaceger

Employer Cost - Pay vs. Play

Duefrepars 0720

s1200000
s8000000
$5,033,140
s30m0s0 g = Etiznsted hreases in benefit cost for
wther products,
{— = Incresse Cost Due to Migeatian
ipeopee = Payroll Tax Savings
- 52,000 Tt per Employec
$2.000,000 Ly Lo
s Contribution to Medical Coverage
sammo
~— Estimate Premium Subsidy
5 <
Pay Play
51000000
poms:
WoTh
D Tembpeea
paint it o g e ks e . 7
» sy e G he s f he sty L

CADILLAC TAX PROJECTIONS (UPDATING)

Torsd AT Fions

=]
Anmutmeu st | Pt
St veur aray prrming

™ s

Total Excise Tax

= e Tan

R
wll
xz Il
- I

[

T oliber weshem o ey




NATIONAL HEALTH STATISTICS

50%
45%
40%
35%
30%
25%
20% 17
15%
10%

5%

0%

Access to Care Genetics Environment Behavior

Source; Center for Disease Control snd Prevention

Capyngre 214 by Asasis Frasd O LLE

A

WELLNESS SPECTRUM

Doing
Gym Reimbursements. Waight Managament Programs,
ing Cessation Programe, Healthy Viending Optans,
Shoaarm Incactiva Program. Velurtary Heanh Atsstements

Prejections:
Paricipation - 259%-55%
Ho walnece Cost - $48-5160EE aar
initiatives Liksly ROl = Z1 (35 Years)

Learning

Health Fairs, Lunch '’ Lsarn, Chair Massags, Pat
luchs, Simpie Education, Weness Commities

Formation. Program Branding, Walking Pragram

Achieving

Incentives. Points Program
Onsita/Near-Sis Clinic
Projections:
atiipation - 1 P :
Cost — S48EEVaar w;’:ﬁcﬂgﬁﬁ
Uskaty RO - 1:1 (3.5 Years) Cost — $150- $4EOEEYear
Ukaty ROI =31 (36 Yaurs)
Employer invohvermert signiicart { > 50%).

Heakh Rizk AssessmentaBiometric Plans. Baneft-Linked

ARRAY OF OPTIONS

Medical Product Spectrum

Discounts / Care Management

Leased Provider
PPO  Natwork Owned IPA/Group  Staff
Indemnity wtvUH wUR  pos  pos  HMO  HMO

YYVVVYVY

Maximum Provider
Choicos

oo 2014 by Mssosated Fraraal Gras, LG

Maximum Cost
Savings

A

4/8/2016

POS VS. HMO

* Provider Network Your provider network is the biggest
change you may experience if switching from a POS
plan to HMO coverage. As part of the HMO plan you
are required to use in-network providers.

* Full Time College Student (FOR DEAN ONLY) If your
dependent is attending school outside the service area,
he or she will receive an ID card with a sticker that
identifies him/her as qualified for access to Dean's
nationwide network of providers. He or she will have
claims paid at the in-network level.

POS VS. HMO

+ Urgent & Emergency Care: Emergency care is
covered anywhere in the world. If you are out of the
service area and require emergency or urgent care
proceed to the nearest medical facility. As soon as
reasonably possible, call customer service. Follow-up
care is not urgent care and must be received from a
network provider or be prior authorized

Referrals Like a POS plan, an HMO plan does not
require a referral to see any in-network providers.
Referrals for out-of-network services must be
completed by your in-network provider. Prior
authorizations may be required on some services.

.

POS VS. HMO

» ID Cards When you transfer from a POS plan to an
HMO plan, you will be issued a new member ID card.
Your new ID card will now list a primary care site, auto-
assigned to you based on your zip code. If you would
like to change this location please contact the DHP
Customer Care Center.

* Maintenance Medications: Your prescription coverage
will transfer seamlessly to an HMO from a POS plan.
No changes or follow-up is required from you.

w
chool Disiric A Educaticn




More

«—Consumer Directed—=

5
2
8

CONTINUUM OF CONSUMER-DIRECTED
HEALTHCARE APPROACHES

Employer Directed Lass

=
2
3

“permarkis”coneept.

Comyr 2014 oy Anscmated Frarie Gra, LG

4

{

Arca District's Premium History Comparison
$20.000.00
$1800009 S
$1800000 R—
— e
§14200.00 =t
o
— s
$1200000
100000
$4.00000 4
20572008 v w2010 2up0 wup0M 201812018
raph s 3 weighted average (25% single and 75% family] of the annual premivims, A
If there are two camiers 3t district, th premiums shown above ae 2 weighted average of the twa carrers, Y
» PP
gt 20148y Attt P B, UG 4

4/8/2016

El e I{:

-~nn ik

it

Sa0m

smmam

$13,00.00

516,000 00

53400000

S1mo.m

S0

$4,00000

New G

Pariniew

~o=Froadess

—ruda

20052006 200/ 2007 107/ 2008 200%/200% F9/J010 TO5YI0NE J0TL20E2 J012/2013 JOI T4 NI4201S 152016

Lot spete: 1132015

o e BN EDED ETED Een B EUED Ve N ENEn ENEn EnEn e
et covere LN i s | oA | EL NI I-WNA -3
= ’_:.. -
=
== EER ol
facwn
e = Bl
be 3 vewn P |
| S = Tt | e el
fearermrs | o | oo | Mo | o | iy | BbGr
festorinng | Boer | o | Bl | oem | 0w | W | W0 | i | St | Bider
Lo ionany |
Fan_| wan i ann | mmu | paw
[T T iuens | wuns | s | o | wowe | sz
owrham | Fiweoaz] Hierok Taenl | aent [Ty
ki1t sy | rs
| sperian. | senar. |
m = |
| |
— T BT Taserk |fmennay e
it | ostat
w w
EETET T Y N T T T N 1




COMPARING STAFF CONTRIBUTION TO REGIONAL DISTRICTS

| gt | oy Praw: Ot Pty P
SingheTias: Otet: | Pomminen | Simgh Flan Tl | skt

Fomonca  Famidy Plom Toiad
| b Diviriet  Flas Thpn | Pucked Dedoibis | Contribution s Yemri D.daciibie amer i, (e Ner)
fdgmton. Doan HMWO $100 818944 S268.44 $a00 $1.82192
[Foa Andnaca DesaPCS $1000 $§7617 97617 52000 sLe09.48
foregon. Dean HMO 35000 5101550 315851 $1.00000 s1autas
Urity HMO. 3500 s s1202 100000 147240 SLATLA
Esioughton Dean HWO 5109 §7833 swELy s300.00 51,7793 5195793
ioughton DaaPS 310000 $20136 3210134 s SR AT
fuizion Dean FOS 31000 17 ST s3000 s L
en ManyCuePos | 10000 $904.02 3100401 som 52073 s2a1930
— Dews HMO 510008 91928 S119% 320000 207708 5211106
Fopmate DanFOS $10000 $76 02 8601 s $18848 SLIB645
lpoynette PPOS 51000 e s 320000 51,78 SIS 8L
Wamakos Den HMO| 90 [ sarie 200 5219.% sn1M2e
[DdForat Uity HMO 02 $73997 s1397 3200 sLamT s14719.32
JPoctage Daan P8 5000 03 [ 000 SLEs5 188684
ua Pricie Dew P8 5000 ss0 S8 a0 320878 sLam.73
r— Do HMD. 90 71657 s11657 3200 S19145 SL19148
Midbiton Uity HMO $00 s snsat 0 sLIR1E SLSEIE

ut
T ‘q

WEA LONG TERM CARE DYNAMICS

« LTC: WEA is down to less than 32 clients LTC (once over 100)
— Every year they lose more than ¥: of their districts (dropping)

— WEAwants out and expects most all to be gone this year with the offer
on the table

» (ONE TIME OFFER)

~ They (WEA) have $300m in reserves

— They will be increasing rates ~ 10% year indefinitely

— WEAwill be enforcing rules of the contract causing greater rate hikes
» Removal of Long Term Disability causes rate hike on LTC

* le: 100% participation (many districts don't add new staff, etc)... if
you don’t have 100% participation, another rate hike.

- Message suggested from WEA: Take the offer now!
+ WEAwiIll provide representative to meet with entire staff
= WEA representative will also meet with individuals one on ane

zs’

Copyngre 2014 by Asssctaies Fransad Brap, LLS d

LTC ACTION BY DISTRICT (HANDOUT)

For members to be eligible for the WEA nonfarfeiture benefit, the District must elect to
terminate the group plan in calendar year 2016,

If Employer Terminates Plan:

Employer must provide WEA al least 31 days’ advance nolice of termination. (Mcre is preferatle so
we can provide timely notice to members and arrange informational

meetings.)

In cenjunction with WEA, coordinate dates and times for informational mestings and notify
covered employees and retirees of the meatings.

Limited availability.
This option is available only in

calendar year 2016 for any eligible
« coversd member upon termination of
tha plan at the group level.

oy 974 vy Assocaad Fraras Gra, LG

4/8/2016

WHAT NEXT ?

Next Steps...

* Plan Design Review
» Further Education cn HMO approaches (handout)

= Contribution Review

» Cash in lieu and the affordability.
= Eligibility Review

» General OPEB planning observations slatewide
= Wellness Review

» Trying to get loss ratio under 100%

» Helps long term premium increases

»  Other district approaches (BIOMETRICS INCENTIVES)

Gyt 2914 by Asmamas Fravcs Grap, UG




‘uoneuiuLe) dnoid jo awrn oy je

‘Jijouag njouag —
andsay pue Qyyouag A[Ie(] WNWIXEA ajdsay pue 9ijeuag AJre( WNWIXEIA Bumpmaad pred jo SO OZ] 1589 J8 saSeviuea
ot i, I : i : : UJIM SIOQUISUW 0] $)1JAUq SIAIISAL] HEAPY
JIJousg] SWIAJIT WNWIIXCIA [[N,] JIjauag WY WNWIXBIA [[N.]
‘porad ypouaq 1od sAep ‘pourad j1jauaq 1ad sAep
71 03 dn Lep 10d 4, 91°091§ ‘271dsay i1 0y dn Aep 10d 4, 91 091$ -ondsay # UOTEUIULIO) JO
“Kep 1od 4, 81°€TES "Kep 1ad 4, 81°ETES 3Jp AU} UO J03JJ5 Ul JLjauq djidsay .
0} dn sa81RYd PAIdA0D [ENOL JO 0} dn soS1eyo paIaA0d [emae JO pue ‘(N 1gaudg AJle(] WNWIXEA
%SL (GaW) 1fouag Qo wnwxop e | %S, (G nfouag G wnuopy “(ATIN) JOUDE SWIIOJI] WNWIXBI ST IgoUed
#+89L €8S *#89L'E8YS [y oy Jo uoney deuoniodord
HGTN) 1ifeuag awgafi wnunxop HGTN) 1fouag awnafi wnuIxop ® s131jouaq dn-preq paonpay] au],
‘1eak 1ad 046 asealoul J1jouag 8ok 1ad 946 aseasoul Jijauag =
OWINOJIT WNWIXBIAl SUIUTRWdL QWIAJIT WINWIXEIA SUIUILTIOL
A . : ON uo1IN0IJ
o) pue ‘yyauog 211dsay o o) pue 91jauag N1dsay
‘yyouag A[re(] WINWIXEJA OY)— SO & ‘Njouag Apleq WNWIXBIA S)— S A uoneguy jyouag
«—
S9A S X ON snyels
digsaomuaeg paygiend)
AP o510 ‘uejd ay) ojur pred Apeaie
01 paseaour A[[EOLIOISIY QARY S Py
o i SUJuOW JO Jaquinu 3t} pue a5 uo
e e 4 paseq SI pue I9yjo aY) 0] [enpIAlpul «—
dain R ouo woiy sotiea uefd ayy Jo 1500 o 180D IdqUIAJA]
“Al1enpIAIpUL PAIEINO[ED ’ ¢
a1e samaed onsawop/asnods +000°0L$ 03 000°0Z$ Apreunxoxdde
: : P/ Jo juowed wng dwin
PAI9A0D PUR JOQLIOSQNS JOJ SWNIWAI]
“1ouyred opsawop 1o asnods paraA0d o gt L S
suntuaxd pred i JE 10J JOqUUOUI A} JO J[LYIq U0 10
: peaife Joy/s1y pue swnpuard —
D11 dnoid YA\ JO Sypuoul ¢ jse9| i L o £q pred swinmwaxd pey sey pue uepd . 3
1B (IIA Jaquuaw D) [T Juernd Auy PIECOLT VM JO St 4 Skl .11 dnoiny YA Y3 Jopun paIdA0d GIqISIH ST OYAL
’ 1B (M L I9QLIISqNS O[T JudLno Auy
SLOUM Idquidw )] judimd Auy
e hohurs (0av) (ndy) dn-preq pasnpay —
: dn-preq pajeaspaoy JJIUIG AINJDLIOFUON uondQ

910¢ .%w\w AwpuaIv) Surin( [PA dnoas ay) je ue[d DL Y} Jo uoneuruLd ], uodn s.1aquIdgy J10j suondQ
(D) ueld 218D W], suo dnoao
IS VAM




*A[[BNPIAIPUL PJB[ND[ED

a1e soupred onsawop/asnods

POIOAOD pUB JOQLIIS(NS I0] SWNIWAL]
s OSBOIOUI SOJEI puE 288 A1)

se s1oquiowr Aueur 10y aAnIqryord
-1$00 SUI0D3(q ABUI SWUNITUAL]
‘A[[enuue 9seaIoul sayey

‘Jijouaq

[BNPISAI OU [JIM 2T RIIA0D JO SSO|

x4 uONdo JuswyeIsuI-¢ o1
0} P2JL[2I SUOIEIIWI] UO UOEULIOJUT

"UR[J UOISIDAUO)) 31} 10 JIJaUaq
dn-pie pa)eIo[209y oY) IO

1092 jou op Aay) Ji Jyouaq dn-pred
PRONPAY/QINIIFIOFUON] YY) 0 }[NBJOp
1M SIquIdu 27g13112 ‘[oAd] dnoid
a Je uerd at Jo uoneurwio) uodn

ul s)nsa1 wniwoid Jo juawied-uoN juepodur 10] MO[aq 298 SB[ "yoed 103 wnrwaid pred jo syjuowr =
PoIoY ‘sjuowked , papeouoly,, [enuue uo paseq Ajdjeredas paje[nofes spoe Jueprodwy YO
swnmwaxd 99I1[} OJUI PAPIALP oq ARUI JUSWIAR ] a1e s1pupred onsawop/sasnods
pred jo syjuow 09¢ Hmmﬁ W oo. ‘uoneuruiie) ued jo skep (9 unym PAIDA0D pUR SIAQLIISQNS 10] S)IJauag
9 adeIsed[ )y w paxnbai juswAed wns duing agie ‘uonaajoid uonejul 31jaUAG ON
:smpps dun-pind v sof 1011 2q ‘syuowrAed wintwaid jo syjuow 21q131[ drysiouaeJ pIedIpajAl 10N
JSHu DI2ID € [} PAYORAI SI SRS 0T 1SB2] JB 9ARY JSNLU J2QLIOSqNS ‘wniwaid pred jo sypuow
dn-pred Ajng mun pred aq isnw ‘uoneuruLd) ueid dnoid uo paseq aeuontodord oxe syyouag
suniwaid ‘onunuoo 0y 08819400 10, Jo sAep (9 unpim juowAed axjew ‘syuawAed wniwaid jo syjuow
uondo SIy) 19972 JSNU JOqUIDTA] pue uondo SIy) 393]2 SN IDGUIIN 0T [ 1583 J© QAR ISNUI JOQUIDIA]
‘asnods paroaod

PuE 12qLIOSqNS Pa1aA0d [joq 10 shed ‘asnods
yuawiAed winfuraxd wns dwn auQ Pa19A00 2]qIS1]9 puE J9qLIDSqNS
‘Aeme sossed toquiow 21q131[2 91} [)Oq 0} d|qE[IBAY
10 P)SNBYXD PUB PISSIVOE I8 ‘Keme sossed raquiaw
A2} [un SqeIBAR UIBWDI SJIJOUSE 10 PaISNBYXd pue passadde ale
(‘syuowrAed ‘pred st winnwaid dn-pred pajerajaooe Aay) [un 9[qe[IEAR UTEWIAI S)IJoUdg]
winpuraxd uo sprelep 105 mofoq 1Y 23 42J/P 51509 [EUORIPPE ON TUONRUILID)
aag) pred aq 01 anunuos swnyuaid UOIBUIULID) 2IMINJ JO SLI OU [JIM PAISNBYXD
papiaoad Leme sossed toquisw QIM)Ny JO YSLL OU Y)IM PISNBYXD SI J1JAUAE] AWIOJIT WNWIXBJA
[UN IO PAISNRYXA PUE PIssadoe STJIJoUDg QWYL WXL A [NUN 10 WNAJI] 10f dBRIIA0))
[IUnN J[qB[IBAL UIBWIAI S)IJOUdg AU} [UN IO AWAJI] J0J IFLIIA0)) ‘10k07dwd a1y
smyeys digsiouneg pajieng) smeys digsiomaeJ patjijeng) 10 JOQUISUI O} 0) JS03 dINJNF IO [RIHIUI
‘uonodjoid ‘uonaayoad OU [)IM [9A3] padnpal & Je s}1jouaq
uoneyul Jfouaq 1eak 1ad 946 uoneyur 3youaq 1eak 1od o4 ¢ sopiaoad yorym ued dn-pred Ajjenae

worsizine s (ndv) (nd) dn-pred paonpay A

n-pieJ pajedpidy JJIUIE IANJIIJIOFUON uondQ




‘[9A9] dnois
Yj J& UOT)RUIULID) JO JuaAd Sulkjijenb

‘ToA9] dnoid arp je uepd oy
Jo uoneuruia) uodn I2qUIAL PAIdAOI

© 03 onp oFeroA00 dnoid jo sso uodn -1ouyred onsawop/esnods o1q1812 Aue 10J 91 (7 I8k JepudRd N T
95BI2A0D JO SUIUOW ¢ JSBI[ I8 [PIM Pa12A02 I3Y/SIY pue s1aqLasqns ur Ajuo ajqejreae st uondo siy], e NiqeneAy
IOqUIdWI PAIIA0D AUB 0) J[GR[IBAY e 9]qI31[0 10} awun) AUE JE J[qE[IBAY e *ANIge[IeA. PJIWIT e

'SSunoW
ot} Jo soainjar pue sookojdurd
Pa19A00 AJnou pue s3undow
JRUONBWLIOJUT O] SOWI) puUE SIjLp
"sguneaw ‘sguneaw QJBUIPIOOD “YVHM Ym uonounfuod uj e
a1} Jo seanal pue saakofdwo oy jo seaInal pue saakojdwa (*sSunoow
Pa12A09 AJrjou pue sgunoau PaIoA0D AJTjou pue s3uIaau JEUONBULIOJUT 2FULIIE PUB SIDQUIALT
JBUONBULIOJUI JOJ S9WII} PUE SA)LP [EUOTIBULIOJUL JO] SOWI) pUE SIjep 01 20nj0u Ajowin apraoad ueo am —
QJBUIPIO0D “VH M YNM uonounfuod uf e | 9)BUIPIO0D YHA YHM uonounfuoo uj e 0s 9[qe1ajaid s1 a10]N)) ‘UONBUILLIY) 1Aopduy

(‘sSunoow
[euOHBULIOJUI dFUBLIE PUE SI9QUIILU
03 2onj0u Ajown) apiaod ueo am
08 9]qe1ajaid s1 2I0A]) "UOHRUILLID)
Jo 2on0u dourApR SARp [ ¢

1se9] 18 VA M 2praoad jsnuwr ofojdwy e

TUD]J SaIpuintia ] Jadojduigyy J

('sBunoow
[BUOIJBULIOJUI OFUBLIE PUB SIdQUIdUL
0} donou Afotur apraoid weo am
os a[qeIajaid si 210JA)) "UOHBUILLID)
Jo eonou aoueApe SAep ¢

1589 18 VM 2p1aoad snw sakofdwry e

TUD]J S2]0UliAz ], daA0]dulg JT

JO 0on0u doueApE SAEp [ €
1583 18 VM 2p1aoad jsnw sokopdury e

TUn]g SAAVUIAZ [ 1280]ang JT

910z Avad avpuano ur uvyd dnoas
2y} i) 0y yaajae jsnu dadojduisy
U] 21q181]2 2q 0} SIIQUIIUL 40,

woJay paambay uondy

sswnnuard Ajpuour e e
‘uoneurwiIe) dnoisd jo sAep 9 urpm
ULI0] UOI109[d wanjal pue 2)[dwo) e

‘UOTIBUTULLID)

dnoa3 jo sAep 9 urypim (Aed

-¢ a1 103 Sundo J1 syuowihed ¢ a1 Jo
sa1y 2y 10) yuowAed wins duin] Aeg e

‘uoneuiuLd) dnoid jo sAep (9 urpim
WLIOJ UOND2[d winjar pue 9)9)dwio) e

‘passed sey porrad uonoajd Aep-(9
ay) 1ayye sme)s dn-pied pasnpay ay)
SUIuIIFuOd 19)39] B pUas [[IM VHM o
"Pajo3[e a1 dn-pieJ pejrIajeody
10U UOTSIDAUOY) JOYJIAU JI JJOUaq
dn-preg paonpay] aj 0} Jnejap
[[IM SIDQUISW PAIdA0D JQITIH e
QUON e

—

JIqUIdIAI
wo.ay paambay uonoy

4 2IDP 42ID] D 1D

dn-pin g paiv4ajadoy aiyy Suisoyoand
Jo juapur 213 YN HOISIIAUOD

1022 0} S2quid 350Ul L0 2)q1SDAf

Ajpprouvuyf jou s1J1 :INVIMOJNI

UOISIIAUOD)

(ndv)
dn-preg pajeadaaay

(nd¥) dn-preq pasnpay|
JJOUIY 2INJIDJI0JUON]

uondQ




"SIDQUUISIL SO 10f dA1IqIYoId-)s00 swosaq 0} A[o3I]
S1 UONBUIQUIOD SIY} SE UONIE SUL{E) 210§aq S 0) el 0] widyy) a5einodua A[YSuy am 1jouaq dn-pied pajels[200y ays Japun ue(d oy dn-Suiked 1ape] Jo juapur o yim uondo uolsIaAU0)) a1 1939 03 sue]d JoqUIAL © J,

Iaquaw pa1sA0d 1ad 1°¢p9g = 5L 98y Ioquiaw pasaa0o 1ad 9g'7Lzs = $9 98y 12wy o[dWeg UOISIAUOD) 9T (T sxksx

‘uondo Aed-0011)) a1y 01 Ajdde jou saop uotsiaoxd wniuraid jo xoAtesm s, ueld oy, ‘pred Asnoiaard sey Joquotu SU JRY} JUNOUIE FTIN ) JO UONIEL] Jer) WOl
FTIN 9 Jo yunowe dn-pred a1 952210UL 0) 9[qR 2q JOU [[1A J2GUIALL U} ‘ORI ST JUILW[[RISUI [RUIJ 1O PUOIIS AU 210§3q [[1 A[[BIIU0IYD 10 pajeyioedesur A[[EUCTIOUNY SAUI033G I3 3} J] LNV LIOJIAL
JUDW|[BISUL [BUL} 3 191JB 199149 UL 3q (1A G LY YL €T 243 JO €/Z AR [14 JIQUISW SY} JUIW[[RISUL PUODIS O 131 “JUSLU[[RISUL ISIL L[} [PLM TN O JO £/ JABY |[Im DqUAW Y e
“PAIYE U YIAL 940 PUR ‘PUOIDS DU LM 9407 TUDLU[[RISUL ISIL AU LM onp st winnwod [)0) ) Jo 94,0, A[ewxorddy -popeojquoy ote siuswked oy e
JudwAed je[f suo uey) arow o€ - 047 Ajdjewixoidde s1 1500 (810} DU, .
"uoneuILd) dnois Jo sABp ()9 ULYJIM ONP ST SJUDW|[BISUL [BOUUE J2IT) JO ISIf AL, e
:apnpout uondo jusw|eIsul 221y} 3 FUISOOYI 31052¢ 1IPISUOD 03 5108} JULHOdIIL WO “SIUILW[[BISUI [BNUUE  PIPLO[-IUOI],, I} Ul 10 Judwi|[essut suo ut pred aq Aew juswded wns dwn,,

*[ Taquuaydag yaea 9,6 £q asearout gA Suluiewal auyy pue youaq andsay ‘G SUL “SI0T °1 J2quuaidag JO SB 9A1IIALD JI8 PIISH] SIAUI 4 4

“10308J 1Jauaq N d3 3 £q 2)LP 2INJIILIOIUON U3
U0 1033 ul Jyyauaq [[ny 3y Sutkjdninw £q payeno[es oq [jia 1y2uaq s)rdsay pue ‘gN ‘G 2YL U0 ULy 12)e315 3q JOUUED [} SYL 191815 ST IASUYDIYM SYIUOW (9E IO ‘ATPYLIq 9 S Jaquaw 2ty [nun Korjod

SIU} JPUIL PAIIAOD JSIIf SEA JOQUIDL SU3 JJEP A1} WIOLF SYIUOW JO Jaquenu 1ty §1 g pue ‘pred usaq sey wniwaid yoryam 10§ 98819400 JO SIUOW S[OYM JO JIGUINU Y} ST Y :2I3yMm g 0} V JO OLEI 9U) ST 10398) (1 YL«

"2sn0ds SUIAIAINS 10 ‘9211121 “22£0[dWa Pa12A0d AU 0} SIDJAT 12QLIISANS,
"uos1ad paroa0d Aue 0] s19Ja1 IaqUIa,



\/

School District of Milton

Opportunity - Achievement
Community

Timothy J. Schigur Mary Ellen Van Valin Susan L. Probst Heather N. Slosarek
District Director of Director of Director of
Administrator Business Services Student Services Curriculum & Instruction
To: Board of Education
From: Timothy J. Schigur, District Administrator
Re: Plunkett Raysich Architects, LLP (PRA) Contract Addendum
Date: April 11, 2016

PRA has identified an additional scope of work for meetings, programming and preliminary
design work with the Facilities Advisory Community Team (FACT) and administration. Up to
14 meetings will be held with FACT and administration.

Approximate hours:
e 16 hours for review of current space program and updates based on input from FACT
e 80 hours to provide updated designs and renderings based on input from FACT
e 24 hours of assistance in referendum planning

Additional fees in the amount of $26,000 will be incurred to complete this work. Upon a
successful referendum, $10,000 of those fees would be credited to the original project/contract.

448 E. High Street .

Milton, WI 53563 + Phone (608) 868-9200 : Fax (608) 868-9215 - www.milton.k12.wi.us



PLUNKETT RAYSICH
ARCHITECTS, LLP

PRA Project No. 150084-01

28 March 2016

AMENDMENT 1

13.24 When signed by all parties, this document will act as an Amendment to our Owner/Architect Agreement for
Architectural Services, dated 23 March 2015 titled School District of Milton District Wide Instructional & Facilities
Needs Study. This Amendment is for additional services for meetings, programming and preliminary design working
with the F.A.C.T. committee.

Add Article 6.1: Add additional services associated with working with the new FACT committee for a fixed
fee of $26,000. These services will be billed under project number 150084-02. Services to include:

¢ Upto 14 meetings with the FACT committee and administration
e Revisions to the High School space program
e Preliminary floor plan diagrams that come out of the FACT committee work efforts

Upon a successful referendum $10,000 of the above fees will be credited to the fees for the implementation
of the work per the signed AIA B133 agreement dated 19 October 2015.

OWNER: ARCHITECT:

Company Name Plunkett Raysich Architects, LLP

By By
Timothy Schigur Scott Kramer, AIA, NCARB
District Administrator Partner

209 southwater street milwaukee, wisconsin 53204 414 359 3060
2310 crossroads drive suite 2000 madison, wisconsin 53718 608 240 9900
205 north orange avenue suite 202 sarasota, florida 34236 941 348 3618

intelligent designs. inspired results. | www.prarch.com

Partners: Michael P Brush, Martin P. Choren, Gregg R. Golden, Mark C. Herr, John J. Holz, Nicholas D. Kent,

Stavan A. Kieckhafer, Scott A Kramer, David J. Raysich, Michael H. Scherbel, Michaal ). Sobezak



BBBE

UNEXPIRED TERM FULFILLMENT
(FILLING BOARD VACANCIES)

The Milton Board of Education shall use the procedure outlined below when a vacancy occurs.

1. The Board shall meet in open session to determine the method to be used in making an
appointment to fill vacancy. The Board may select from the following list of
options, or the Board may use any other method not prohibited by statute.

a. Appoint the next runner up from the last election.,
b. Accept nominations from the Board, and use an interview process.
G Request letters of interest from the public, and use an interview process.
d. Appoint a former member of the Board.

2 When a person has been selected to fill the vacant board seat, the clerk may not swear in
the nominee until the next regularly scheduled board meeting after the appointment has
been made.

School District of Milton
11/25/86
1/13/03 Reviewed



School District of Milton 4/8/2016

STAFFING UPDATES fFor APRIL 1L, 2016

1. Contracts/Letters of Employment:

@]

8, Resignations:

Vande Hei, Lana J. — Wrestling Cheer Coach — High School
o Effective: April 7, 2016

= Peterson, Jennifer M. — Special Ed Aide — Northside
o Effective: April 19, 2016

= Wecker, Leanne M. — Assistant Swim Coach Boys and Girls — High School
o Effective: April 6, 2016

= Larsen, Christine C. — Nutrition Team Employee — Harmony
o Effective: April 15, 2016

= Green, Janet K. — Board Member — District
o Effective: April 6, 2016
3. Retirement Notices:

* Soergel, Thomas A. — Custodian — High School
o Effective: April 15, 2016

» Kollmansberger, Toni L. — Occupational Therapist — District
o Effective: June 3, 2016

4. Vacancies Posted, Not Yet Filled:

= Assistant Football Coaches — High School

= Softball Assistant Coach — High School

= Speech & Language Pathologist — Northside

=  Speech & Language Pathologist — Harmony

= CC Special Education Teacher — High School

= Boys Head Swim Coach — High School

* @Girls Head Swim Coach — High School

= Assistant Cross Country Coach — High School

= 4™ Grade Teacher — Northside — Internal Posting
= 6" Grade Teacher — Northside — Internal Posting
= Financial Literacy/Business Teacher — High School

= Evening Custodian — High School




School District of Milton 4/8/2016

* Assistant Volleyball Coach — High School
* Substitute Teachers — District

»  Substitute Aides - District

» Substitute Custodians — District

= Substitute Nutrition Team — District

5. Leave of Absence:




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

2015-2016 SCHOOL YEAR

GIFTS & DONATIONS FOR BOARD APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE
Monday, April 11, 2016

From Amount For

Milton East Parents’ Group $968.00 1** Grade Field Trip

Milton East Parents” Group $1,185.00 2" Grade Field Trip

Friends of Northside $1,247.00 SMART Board

Cambeck Petroleum Corp. $500.00 NIS Math & Science Programs

MMS Parents’ Group $1,641.00 8™ Grade Field Trip

MMS Parents’ Group $1,500.00 Engineering Expo Field Trip

Advanced Tooling, Inc. $500.00 MHS Discovering Democracy Trip

Milton Soccer Club $500.00 MHS Boys’ Soccer Team

Packer Fastener & Supply $100.00 MHS STEM HMV

Milton Girls’ Basketball Boosters $500.00 Bus for Regionals

Milton Choir Parents $11,306.00 Bus Upgrade for Competitions

Nasco $1,194.61 Badger Conference Art Show

Milton Lions Club $300.00 District ELL Program

Mike Pierce $180.00 Copies of “Images of America —
MILTON?” Books for District
School Buildings

TOTAL $21,621.61




